



Davinna P. King-Ali, RMC, CMR, MAS
Municipal Clerk/Registrar of Vital Statistics
18 N First Street
Pleasantville, NJ 08232
dking-ali@pleasantvillenj.us
Phone: (609) 484-3611
Fax: (609) 272-8685

September 12, 2023

Via Electronic Mail to: opra+request-52468-a4c856ae@requests.opramachine.com

John Paff

Re: OPRA Request
Dated: September 6, 2023

Dear Mr. Paff:

The City of Pleasantville ("City") is in receipt of your request pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq. ("OPRA") dated for September 6, 2023, which seeks the following:

Settlement Agreement or Release that resolved Edward Collins v. Patrol Officer Daniel, et al, Docket No. ATL-L-1145-20.

Response: There are no responsive documents. The City of Pleasantville not in receipt of any settlement or release documents at this time.

This completes your OPRA request.

Should you have any questions and/or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

Davinna P. King-Ali

Davinna P. King-Ali
Municipal Clerk

File